Emily Murray

From: Mark Dicker <MDicker@blayney.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2021 11:21 AM

To: Emily Murray

Cc: Rebecca Ryan; Planning

Subject: FW: Cadia East Gold/Copper Project — Modification 14 (MP 06_0295 Mod-14) -

Notice of Exhibition

Hi Emily,

Thank you for your email.

Council is aware and has been previously briefed by Newcrest staff regarding modification 14.
Council has no specific comments regarding modification 14.

Thanks Mark

Mark Dicker

Director Planning and Environmental Services

Blayney Shire Council

PO Box 62 Blayney NSW 2799
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From: Blayney Shire Council <council@blayney.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2021 1:17 PM

To: Mark Dicker <MDicker@blayney.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Cadia East Gold/Copper Project — Modification 14 (MP 06_0295 Mod-14) - Notice of Exhibition

From: Emily Murray <Emily.Murray@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2021 12:50 PM

To: Blayney Shire Council <council@blayney.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Cadia East Gold/Copper Project — Modification 14 (MP 06_0295 Mod-14) - Notice of Exhibition

Good afternoon,

The Cadia East Gold/Copper Project (MP06_0295 — Mod 14) exhibition is ending Friday 5 February. This is a courtesy
follow up to confirm Blayney Council were able to provide a response by the due date. If an extension is needed
please let me know on the contact details below.

Kind regards,

Emily Murray
Environmental Assessment Officer
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From: Emily Murray

Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2021 2:59 PM

To: council@blayney.nsw.gov.au

Subject: Cadia East Gold/Copper Project — Modification 14 (MP 06_0295 Mod-14) - Notice of Exhibition

Attn: General Manager/Planning Department
Good Afternoon,

Cadia Holding Pty Limited has submitted an application to modify the development consent for the Cadia East
Gold/Copper Project (MP 06_0295). The mine is located 25 kilometres (km) southwest of Orange within the
Cabonne and Blayney local government areas.

The proposed modification involves an increase in annual ore processing rates from 32 million tonnes per annum to
35 million tonnes per annum; and some minor infrastructure upgrades at the site.

The application and Modification Report will be placed on public exhibition from Thursday 21 January 2021 until
Friday 5 February 2021. These documents may be viewed on the Department’s website from the commencement of
the exhibition period https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/36686.

You are invited to comment on the proposed modification application by close of business on Friday 5 February
2021.

The Department has also requested a hard copy of the Modification Report be delivered directly to your office. It
would be appreciated if you make this copy publicly available in your office during the exhibition period.

For any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact myself on the below details.
Kind Regards,

Emily Murray

Environmental Assessment Officer
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This message is intended for addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Blayney
Shire Council unless otherwise stated. The Council does not warrant that this message is free from viruses or any
other defect or error.



For the purposes of the Copyright Act, the permission of the holder of copyright, in this communication may be taken
to have been granted unless stated otherwise, for the copying of forwarding of this message, as long as both the
content of this communication and the purpose for which it is copied or forwarded are work related.

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by NetlQ MailMarshal

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



